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Amendment 2

The purpose of this Amendment 2 is to:

1) Respond to questions #179-#186 submitted in response to the Final RFP, beginning on page 3 of this Amendment.  
2) Update Section A, Table of Contents, in its entirety.  
3) Update Section C, 3.2.11.5, Performance Standards.  Paragraph 1 now reads “The Contractor shall contact the SR initiator to acknowledge receipt, clarify the requirements, and provide an estimate of the User Applications Control Board (UACB) presentation date within 2 business days after the SR was received by the Contractor.  The Contractor shall notify the initiator within 2 business days of the target UACB if an extension is required.”

4) Update Section F, Clause F.10, OPTION FOR THE INCREMENTAL INCREASE OF EFFORT (CLIN 005), to change the value of maximum hours from 1,473,120 to 982,080.
5) Update Section I, Clause I.1, LISTING OF CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.  The following clause is updated to the JUN 2008 version:                52.225-13, RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN FOREIGN PURCHASES;
6) Update Attachment J-11, Wage Determination, in its entirety;
7) Update Section K, Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Offerors, in its entirety;
8) Update Section M, Clause M.5, Cost/Price Factor.  
a. Paragraph 1 now reads “The Government will perform price and cost analysis in accordance with FAR 15.305 and NASA FAR Supplement (NFS) 1815.305, to include a cost realism analysis.  Information proposed in Volume III, Cost/Price, and in Volume I, Appendix A will be evaluated for validity, realism, and adequacy as part of the cost realism analysis.  The proposed and probable cost for the entire potential period of performance (contract years 1-6) will be evaluated.  If and to the extent that an offeror proposes to hire some or all of the incumbent workforce, and states on the total compensation template (e) their intent to maintain current incumbent direct labor rates, the probable cost will include adjustments to correspond with the offeror’s approach to pay incumbent employees.  The evaluation of the cost factor will result in a probable cost which may differ from the proposed cost and reflects the Government’s best estimate of the cost of any contract that is most likely to result from the offeror’s proposal.”
b. Paragraph 7, Sentence 2 now reads “The proposed and probable costs (including any probable cost adjustments resulting from your proposal to pay current incumbent labor rates) and the Price Evaluation Adjustment provision for non-SDBs, if applicable, will be used for selection purposes and will include the cost of the basic and option periods (all 6 years) of performance for Completion Form (Baseline), LOE, and IDIQ effort.”

Please note the following uploaded documents:

Standard Form 30; Section A, uploaded in its entirety; Attachment J-11, uploaded in its entirety; Section K, uploaded in its entirety; RFP Amd 2 Clause Changes (only those items changed in Sections C, F, I, and M are included in this document.  The entire sections have not been uploaded.)
Please note that all changes in Sections A, C, F, I, K, and M are vertically bar marked.
179. 2.6, Security, Paragraph 2 now reads “The Contractor shall provide Is the incumbent employer required to provide Training Records and Certification information for the MSOC incumbent workforce to the FDOC Contractor, and if so, when will the FDOC Contractor receive it and by what process?

Answer:  Appropriate training records and certification information will be transitioned during contract phase in.
180. The RFP indicates that “SR submittal” is defined as the time when the applicable NASA project manager or designee concurs on design review requirements as defined in Change Control Process and Plan (DRD-FDOC-0043).  The term “SR submittal” is specifically defined in paragraph 3.1.5 but is also used in paragraph 3.2.11.5 in what seems to be a different manner.  Does the definition in 3.1.5 apply to the usage in 3.2.11.5 as well?  “…provide an estimate of the User Applications Control Board (UACB) presentation date within 2 business days after the initial SR submittal to the Contractor.

Answer:  Amendment 2 reflects a clarification in Section 3.2.11.5: “…provide an estimate of the User Applications Control Board (UACB) presentation date within 2 business days after the SR is received by the Contractor.”
181. The RFP indicates that: IDIQ Limitations “(Applies only to Sections 3.1.11, 3.2.6 and 3.2.7 (CLIN 003)”

SOW 3.1.11 is Special Projects, 3.2.6 is SPF (Software Production Facility, and 3.2.7 is MORS (MOD Reconfiguration Facility)
It would appear that since the SPF is already in the baseline, the correct paragraph referenced should be 3.2.5 CxTF Facilities Support instead of 3.2.6.
Answer:  Amendment 1 contained an update to Clause F.8 INDEFINITE-DELIVERY INDEFINITE-QUANTITY (IDIQ) - LIMITATIONS (Applies only to Sections 3.1.11, 3.2.5, and 3.2.7) (CLIN 003) to change the SOW section reference from 3.2.6 to 3.2.5.
182. The RFP instructions for the FDOC IDIQ Summary Cost Template (ISCT) do not state whether the Dev/Mod Material and Travel line items should include indirect costs such as material handling and G&A. Should the Dev/Mod Material and Travel include direct costs or not?
Answer:  The IDIQ Non-Labor Resources (NLR) estimate provided on the FDOC IDIQ ISCT does not include application of any indirect expenses such as material handling or general and administrative expenses, nor does it include fee.  Any additional cost elements proposed by the offeror in relation to the NLRs shall be proposed in a manner that is consistent with its disclosed and approved estimating and accounting practices.  
183. The IDIQ hours provided for contract year one on Table 4 and the ISCT template have not been reduced for a January 1, 2009 through September 30, 2009 (9 Months) period of performance.  Did the government intend for the contract year 1 hours be the same as the hours for contract years 2 through 6 which all have 12 month period of performances?
Answer:  The IDIQ sample matrix hours on the ISCT were provided by the Government to establish a common baseline to evaluate each offeror’s direct and indirect rates only. The IDIQ Sample Matrix hours must not be construed as the actual hours of IDIQ work that the contractor will be directed to perform for any contract year.  The government does not intend to change the hours and non-labor resources on the ISCT.    
184. Do attachments J-8 and J-9 need to be returned with the four copies of the model Contract?  
Answer:  Yes.  The instructions in Provision L.3 that address proposal volume submittals must be followed.  
185. Should the parenthetical phrase on page M-8 under Proposed and Probable Costs for Selection Purposes read, “(including any probable costs adjustments resulting from your proposal to pay current incumbent labor rates)” vice “excluding”?  
Answer:  Yes.  If and to the extent that an offeror proposes to hire some or all of the incumbent workforce, and states on the total compensation template (e) their intent to maintain current incumbent direct labor rates, the probable cost will include adjustments to correspond with the offeror’s approach to pay incumbent employees.  Amendment 2 reflects this clarification under Provision M.5.  
186. In Amendment 1, clause F.10, the hours were increased to 1.473M hours, but the table still shows 982K hours.  These numbers also did not change on the L-5 tables.  Please advise or clarify.
Answer: Clause F.10 should not have been changed in Amendment 1.  The total hours for the base period is 982,080.  The total hours for base plus option years is 1,473,120.  The table in F.10 for the base period is correct.  The tables in L-5 are correct.  Amendment 2 reflects this correction in Clause F.10.
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